Guide to the Yale Divinity School Women's Center Records

RG 320



Sarah Ambrose, Claire Barnes, and Martha Lund Smalley

2021

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	6
Series I: Adminstrative and Operational Records	6
Board records	
History and communications	
Correspondence and YDS interaction	8
Series II: Publications, Activities, and Events	
Women's Center publications	9
Women's Center activities	-
Women's Center events	9
Series III: Financial Records	2
Series IV: Collected Resources	3
Feminist resources (alphabetical file)	3
Documentation of organizations and centers	4
Newsletters	5
Magazines and newspapers	6
Journals and publications	7
Resources related to church denominations	8
Denominational resources	_
Student denominational information	9
Series V: Audio-Visual Material	
Series VI: Memorabilia	21
Selected Search Terms	22

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 320

TITLE: Yale Divinity School Women's Center Records

DATES: 1943-2020

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 10.5 linear feet (30 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Yale Divinity School Women's Center Records include administrative

and operational records, Women's Center publications, financial records, an extensive selection of collected materials (including non-Yale Divinity journals, magazines, church history), audio-visual material and memorabilia.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.320

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.320.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of the YDS Women's Center, 2020.

Conditions Governing Access

The material is open for research.

Biographical / Historical

The Women's Center was founded in 1971 under the leadership of Joan Bates Forsberg, who was Advocate for Women and Registrar at the Yale Divinity School at the time. The Center was created as a place for the particular concerns of women to be heard and addressed, and as a space for community-building.

The current mission of the Women's Center is "to provide a safe, supportive community for discussion and reflection on experiences in ministry, academia, related fields, and our personal lives. All cis women, trans women, genderqueer, and gender non-conforming individuals are welcome in our safe space. We aim to empower students to stand together in the work towards gender equity in their relationships, academic and sacred spaces, work places, and the wider world." The Women's Center also hosts events open to the entire Divinity School community, typically with the focus on raising awareness about the persistence of gender-based discrimination and injustice against women.

Scope and Contents

The Yale Divinity School Women's Center Records cover a wide range of material, including the Center's administrative and operational records, Women's Center publications, financial records, collected resources (including non-Yale Divinity journals, magazines, church history), audio-visual material, and memorabilia. The collection documents milestone events in women's history at Yale Divinity School, including the "Liberation of the Divinity Library Men's Room," Margaret Farley's tenure, and the Women's Interseminary Conference and Retreat. Material from this collection has been included in the Yale University Library online exhibit for the inaugural celebration of Women at Yale called "A Herstory of Yale Divinity School: Women at YDS, 1907–Today."

This collection will be of interest to researchers studying both the history of women at Yale Divinity School and the development of women's issues in the United States, as the Women's Center collected publications that reflect on the status of women in academia, the development of women's rights, and the evolution of women's liberation.

The material in this Collection has been separated from documentation concerning the Yale Divinity School Women's History Project, which is housed within the Yale Divnity School Memorabilia Collection. Refer to Record Group 53 to supplement the material in this collection.

Series I, Administrative and Operational Records, is divided into three categories, including board records, history and communications, and correspondence between the Women's Center and Yale Divinity School. Letters range from women faculty members organizing events with the early financial support of the Women's Center to modern emails from the Women's Center student directors.

Series II, Publications, Activities, and Events, includes correspondence regarding *VOICE* magazine, the Women's Center biannual journal that "honors the dangerous memory of women and non-binary communities through creative expression," and documentation of Women's Center events. The collection contains historic issues of *VOICE* as well as the most recent issue of the magazine, which was revived in 2019.

Series III includes the Financial Records of the Women's Center dating from 1973 to 2015, including reimbursement forms, bank forms, and annual budget documents created by the Center.

Series IV consists of collected resource materials that were gathered for the use of students in the Women's Center over the years. Feminist resources are organized alphabetically and consist of folders of material collected and labeled by the Women's Center, topically organized from "Abortion" to "Women's ordination." The folders in this sequence have been kept in the same order in which they were received. Series IV also includes resources published by outside organizations, journals, and church denominations on the topics of women's history, rights, and pop culture. Some of these publications can also be found in other Yale repositories. In 1980, the Director of the Women's Center systematically contacted various organizations regarding the Center's subscription to newsletters and magazines. If found in the

collection, these letters are located at the beginning of each folder spanning the following subsections: 'Documentation of organizations and centers' and 'Newsletters.'

The Women's Center documented its history in albums of photographs and flyers, which have been deconstructed and filed in Series V, Audio-Visual Material. The images and clippings found in these scrapbooks have been kept in order of appearance. Series V also contains film strips and photographs from Women's Center's events, the Women's Inter-seminary Conference, and day-to-day activities. There are also VHS tapes that record a Women's Center-sponsored event called "Breaking the Sound Barrier." One flyer for the event can be found in Series II, under the subsection Events.

Arrangement

Organized in six series:

I. Administrative and Operational Records

II.Publications, Activities, and Events

III. Financial Records

IV. Collected Resources

V. Audio-Visual Material

VI. Memorabilia

Collection Contents

Series I: Adminstrative and Operational Records

Board records

b. 1 , f. 1	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1974–1975
b. 1, f. 2	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1975–1976
b. 1, f. 3	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1976–1977
b. 1, f. 4	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1979-1980
b. 1, f. 5	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1979-1980
b. 1, f. 6	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1980-1981
b. 1, f. 7	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1981–1982
b. 1, f. 8	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1988-1989
b. 1, f. 9	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1989-1990
b. 1, f. 10	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	1991
b. 1, f. 11	Women's Center Coordinating Board documents	n.d.
b. 1, f. 12	Women's Center Job Descriptions	1982-2004
b. 1, f. 13	Women's Center Coordinating Board minutes	1984-1985
b. 1, f. 14	Women's Center Coordinating Board minutes	1986-1987
b. 1, f. 15	Women's Center Coordinating Board minutes	n.d.
His	story and communications	
b. 1, f. 16	Women's Center notes, miscellaneous	n.d.
b. 1, f. 17	Women's Center History	n.d.
b. 1, f. 18	Ms Memo	1972-1973
b. 1, f. 19	Ms Memo	1974-1975
b. 2, f. 1	Ms Memo	1975–1976
b. 2, f. 2	Ms Memo	1976–1977
b. 2, f. 3	Ms Memo	1978-1979
b. 2, f. 4	Ms Memo	1979-1980
b. 2, f. 5	Ms Memo	1980-1981
b. 2, f. 6	Ms Memo	1981–1982
b. 2, f. 7	Ms Memo	1984-1985

History and communications (continued)

b. 2, f. 8	Ms Memo	1985–1986
b. 2, f. 9	Ms Memo	1987
b. 2, f. 10	Ms Memo procedures	1980-1982
b. 2, f. 11	Women's Center documents	1941–1953
b. 2, f. 12	Women's Center documents	1977–1979
b. 2, f. 13	Women's Center documents	1980-1982
b. 2, f. 14	Women's Center documents	1984-1985
b. 2, f. 15	Women's Center documents	2001–2002
b. 2, f. 16	Women's Center documents	2012-2013
b. 2, f. 17	Community Life Committee administrative documents	1980-1981
b. 2, f. 18	Community Life Committee administrative documents	1989
b. 2, f. 19	Community Life Committee administrative documents	1996
b. 2, f. 20	Community Life Committee Handbook for Student Leaders	2001–2002
b. 2, f. 21	Women at Yale	1971–1980
b. 2, f. 22	Women at Yale Statistics	1969–1979
b. 2, f. 23	Women at YDS	1971–1980
b. 3, f. 1	Women at YDS Re: A Study by Elizabeth Batchelder (1931-1951)	1951–1952
b. 3, f. 2	Women at YDS: A Study by Elizabeth Batchelder Flashcards	circa 1950
b. 3, f. 3	Women at YDS: A Study by Elizabeth Batchelder Flashcards	circa 1950
b. 3, f. 4	Women at YDS Re: Louise Triplett	n.d.
b. 3, f. 5	List of Women Graduates	1974-1993
b. 3, f. 6	YDS Student Directory	1975–1976, 1976– 1977
b. 3, f. 7	YDS Student Directory	1978–1979, 1979– 1980
b. 3, f. 8	YDS Student Directory	1980–1981, 1981– 1982
b. 3, f. 9	YDS Women Pioneers List	2014
b. 4, f. 1	Women Faculty at YDS: directory and correspondence	1980-1983
b. 4, f. 2	Faculty Memos/Recommendations	1943-1989
b. 4, f. 3	Faculty correspondence, miscellaneous	1980-1993
b. 4, f. 4	Women's Center questionnaire	1972-1973

History and communications (continued)

b. 4, f. 5	Women's Center survey	1989
b. 4, f. 6	Women's Center survey	2001–2002
b. 4, f. 7	Women's Center survey	2005-2006
b. 4, f. 8	Women's Center mailing list	2004-2005
b. 4, f. 9	Women's Center mailing list	2005-2006
Co	rrespondence and YDS interaction	
b. 4, f. 10	Miscellaneous correspondence	1973-1979
b. 4, f. 11	Miscellaneous correspondence	1990-1997
b. 4, f. 12	Miscellaneous correspondence	1998
b. 4, f. 13	Miscellaneous correspondence	2001–2002
b. 4, f. 14	Correspondence re: Rosemary Reuther	1973
b. 4, f. 15	Correspondence re: Detra MacDougall	1981-1982
b. 4, f. 16	Correspondence re: Voice (journal)	2001–2002
b. 4, f. 17	Correspondence re: Chapel	2001–2002
b. 4, f. 18	Correspondence re: email list	2001–2002
b. 4, f. 19	YDS Feminist Courses/Syllabi	1973-1997
b. 4, f. 20	YDS & Affirmative Action	1980
b. 4, f. 21	Related to Inclusive Language	1974-1989
b. 4, f. 22	The Berkeley Center	1971–1974, n.d.
b. 4, f. 23	Office of Supervised Ministry forms	1992-1993
b. 4, f. 24	Lay Team forms	2014, n.d.
b. 4, f. 25	Information requests from other schools	1974-1980

Series II: Publications, Activities, and Events

Women's Center publications

b. 4, f. 26	Women's Center Book Reviews	1972-1973
b. 4, f. 27	Women's Center newsletter: Weavings	1986-1990
b. 5 , f. 1	Women's Center newsletter: Weavings	1986-1990
b. 5 , f. 2	Women's Center journal: Voice	1997-2001
b. 5 , f. 3	Women's Center journal: Voice	2002-2020
b. 5 , f. 4	Women's Center journal: Voice - manual and history	1996, n.d.
b. 5 , f. 5	Women's Center journal: Voice - administrative resources	1996-1998, n.d.
b. 5 , f. 6	Women's Center journal: Voice - budget	1996-1999, n.d.
b. 5, f. 7	Women's Center journal: Voice - emails	1999-2019
b. 5, f. 8	Women's Center journal: Voice - article submissions	1998, n.d.
b. 5, f. 9	Women's Center journal: Voice - flyers	1988-2020, n.d.
b. 5, f. 10	Women's Center journal: Voice - photography	n.d.
V	Vomen's Center activities	
b. 5 , f. 11	Women's Center project proposals	n.d.
b. 5, f. 12	Herstory YDS	n.d.
b. 5, f. 13	LGBTQ/Gay-Lesbian-Straight Student Group	1991–1994, n.d.
b. 5, f. 14	Women's Campus/Team Ministry	1972-1973
b. 5, f. 15	Professional Studies Committee	1972-1973, n.d.
b. 6, f. 1	Student committee related to tenure of Margaret Farley	1976-1977, n.d.
V	Vomen's Center events	
b. 6, f. 2	Women's Interseminary Conference: programs and resources	1971–1990
b. 6, f. 3	Women's Interseminary Conference: notes and schedule	1976
b. 6, f. 4	Women's Interseminary Conference: invitation letter, registration	1972-1973
b. 6, f. 5	Women's Interseminary Conference: registration	1972-1973
b. 6, f. 6	Women's Interseminary Conference: registration (Louisville, KY)	1973
b. 6, f. 7	Women's Interseminary Conference: registration and notes (Pittsburgh)	1975
b. 6, f. 8	Women's Interseminary Conference: registration	1977
b. 6, f. 9	Women's Interseminary Conference: registration	1989

Women's Center events (continued)

b. 6, f. 10	Women's Center Reunion	1981-1982
b. 6, f. 11	Women's Center Reunion	1983-1984
b. 6, f. 12	Women's Center Reunion	1987
b. 6, f. 13	Women's Center Reunion: program	1987
b. 6, f. 14	Women's Center Reunion	1989
b. 6, f. 15	Women's Center Reunion	1990
b. 7 , f. 1	Women's Center Reunion: registration form	1990
b. 7, f. 2	Women's Center Reunion: registration form	1990
b. 7, f. 3	Women's Center Reunion	1992
b. 7 , f. 4	Women's Center Reunion	1993
b. 7, f. 5	Women's Center Reunion: panel discussion ('In Our Time: Women at YDS Before the '60s')	1993
b. 7 , f. 6	Women's Center Reunion	1994
b. 7 , f. 7	Women's Center Reunion	2000
b. 7, f. 8	Women's Center Reunion	2002
b. 7 , f. 9	Women's Center Reunion	2010
b. 7, f. 10	Women's Center Reunion: follow up report	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 11	Women's Center retreat information and flyer	1988-1991
b. 7 , f. 12	Women's Center retreat	2001–2002
b. 7, f. 13	Chapel service: Breaking the Sound Barrier	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 14	Chapel service: 'Why Women's Liberation"	1971
b. 7 , f. 15	Chapel services, miscellaneous	1975–2000, n.d.
b. 7 , f. 16	Women's Center event posters	1990, n.d.
b. 7 , f. 17	Women's Center handmade posters	1985, n.d.
b. 7 , f. 18	Women's Center event flyers and emails	2001–2002
b. 8, f. 1	Women's Center event flyers and emails	2003-2004
b. 8, f. 2	Women's Center event flyers and notes	2004–2005
b. 8, f. 3	Women's Center event flyers	2005-2006
b. 8, f. 4	Women's Center Academic Activites Calendar	1981–1982, n.d.
b. 8, f. 5	"A Search for a Liveable Life" Find original under Series VI: Audiovisual>Photographs>Scrapbook	1970-1971

Women's Center events (continued)

b. 8, f. 6	"Liberation of The Yale Divinity School Men's Room"	1980
b. 8, f. 7	Women's Jubilee document- Library display reproductions	1932-1982
b. 8, f. 8	Jubilee Celebration: 50 Years of Women at YDS	1982
b. 8, f. 9	Film Series: "Stories of Women"	1971–1974
b. 8, f. 10	Documentary Film: "Women in Ministry"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 11	Women's Interfaith Institute event	2003
b. 8, f. 12	In the Making program	2004-2005
b. 8, f. 13	Vagina Monologue/V-Day Event	2005-2008
b. 8, f. 14	Workshop: "Is There Life After YDS?" Managing Career Choices	n.d.
b. 8, f. 15	Domestic Violence Education Week	n.d.
b. 8, f. 16	Written Prepared Lectures	1971-1974,n.d.
b. 8, f. 17	Lastura Cian Inc	1071 1001
,,	Lecture Sign-Ins	1971–1991
b. 8, f. 18	Lecture: Ada Maria Isasi-Diaz	1971–1991
·	<u> </u>	
b. 8, f. 18	Lecture: Ada Maria Isasi-Diaz	1982
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19	Lecture: Ada Maria Isasi-Diaz Lecture: Letty Russell	1982 1989–1990, n.d.
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20	Lecture: Ada Maria Isasi-Diaz Lecture: Letty Russell Lecture: Marie Fortune	1982 1989–1990, n.d. 2000

Series III: Financial Records

b. 8, f. 23	Community Life Committee budget	1975–1976
b. 8, f. 24	Community Life Committee budget	2005-2006
b. 8, f. 25	Community Life Committee budget	2012-2013
b. 8, f. 26	Community Life Committee budget	2014-2015
b. 8, f. 27	Community Life Committee treasurer Report	1981
b. 8, f. 28	Community Life Committee - request form/speakers fund	n.d.
b. 9, f. 1	Women's Center budget	1976-1977
b. 9, f. 2	Women's Center budget	1979-1981
b. 9, f. 3	Women's Center budget	1987–1988
b. 9, f. 4	Women's Center budget	1989-1990
b. 9, f. 5	Women's Center budget	1990-1991
b. 9, f. 6	Women's Center budget	1992
b. 9, f. 7	Women's Center budget	2001–2002
b. 9, f. 8	Women's Center budget	2002-2003
b. 9, f. 9	Women's Center budget	2003-2004
b. 9, f. 10	Women's Center Invoices	1990-1991
b. 9, f. 11	Women's Center Invoices	2001–2002
b. 9, f. 12	Women's Center bank statement	1987-1988
b. 9, f. 13	Women's Center checking account- First Constitution Bank	1990-1991
b. 9, f. 14	Foundation grants	1973-1974, 1978
b. 9, f. 15	General proposal correspondence	n.d.

Series IV: Collected Resources

Feminist resources (alphabetical file)

b. 9, f. 16	Abortion	1969-1980
b. 9, f. 17	Ageism	n.d.
b. 9, f. 18	Affirmative Action	1973-1975, n.d.
b. 9, f. 19	Bibliographies: Black Women & The Church, Catholicsm	n.d.
b. 9, f. 20	Birth Control & Family Planning	1971, n.d.
b. 9, f. 21	Black Liberation	1960-1992
b. 9, f. 22	Child Care	1973-1981, n.d.
b. 10, f. 1	Child Sexual Abuse/Clergy	1988-1989, n.d.
b. 10, f. 2	Consciousness for Men	1971–1976, n.d.
b. 10, f. 3	Courses & National Conferences	1974-1980
b. 10, f. 4	Drama	1980
b. 10, f. 5	Domestic Violence	1991–1996, n.d.
b. 10, f. 6	Education	1974-1980
b. 10, f. 7	Education	1974-1980
b. 10, f. 8	Employment	1970-1979, n.d.
b. 10, f. 9	ERA	1975–1980
b. 10, f. 10	Film Catalogues	1972-1980, n.d.
b. 11, f. 1	Feminist Annotated Bibliography	1967, 1980, n.d.
b. 11, f. 2	Feminist Ecology	n.d.
b. 11, f. 3	Gay Liberation	1972-1973, n.d.
b. 11, f. 4	Gynecology	1973, n.d.
b. 11, f. 5	HIV/AIDS	1987-1997
b. 11, f. 6	Humor	n.d.
b. 11, f. 7	Hunger	1980, n.d.
b. 11, f. 8	International Women	1975-1980
b. 11, f. 9	International Women's Year	1974-1976
b. 11, f. 10	Job Postings in New Haven	1973, n.d.
b. 11, f. 11	Law	1968-1985

Feminist resources (alphabetical file) (continued)

b. 11, f. 12	Law	1968–1985
b. 11, f. 13	Local Women's Organizations	1971-1981, n.d.
b. 11, f. 14	Marriage & Family	1974-1980, n.d.
b. 12, f. 1	Media	1973-1981, n.d.
b. 12, f. 2	Music	1980, n.d.
b. 12, f. 3	National Women's Organizations	1977–1980, n.d.
b. 12, f. 4	Non-Fiction Books	1974-1980, n.d.
b. 12, f. 5	Peace Movement & Militarism	1976-1984
b. 12, f. 6	Peace Movement & Militarism	1976-1984
b. 12, f. 7	Politics	1979, n.d.
b. 12, f. 8	Pornography: Women Against Pornography	1979, n.d.
b. 12, f. 9	Psychology, Therapy, Counseling	1980-1994
b. 12, f. 10	Rape	1980, n.d.
b. 12, f. 11	Self Defense	1973-1981
b. 12, f. 12	Sexuality	n.d.
b. 12, f. 13	Task Forces	1969-1972
b. 12, f. 14	"Third World Women"	1971-1980
b. 12, f. 15	US Women's Movement	1970-1974, n.d.
b. 13, f. 1	Women's Ordination/Feminist Services	1972-1979, n.d.
Doc	umentation of organizations and centers	
b. 13, f. 2	AAR: American Academy of Religion	n.d.
b. 13, f. 3	Church Women United	1978-1980
b. 13, f. 4	Consumer Credit Project	1980
b. 13, f. 5	Ecumenical Women's Centers, Chicago	1975–1981
b. 13, f. 6	Health Equity Project, Federdation of Organizations for Professional Women	1981, n.d.
b. 13, f. 7	Lesbian Feminist Study Clearinghouse	1980, n.d.
b. 13, f. 8	NCC-COWIN: Comission on Women in Ministry	1975, n.d.
b. 13, f. 9	New Haven Liberation Women's Center	1978-1980
b. 13, f. 10	NOW Legal Defense and Foundation Fund	1971-1980
b. 13, f. 11	Prudence Crandall Center	1974, n.d.

Documentation of organizations and centers (continued)

b. 13, f. 12	TAP: Domestic Violence Technical Assistance Project	1980
b. 13, f. 13	Urban Ministry Institute on the Church in Industrial Society	1980
b. 13, f. 14	U.S. Department of Labor	1970-1975, n.d.
b. 13, f. 15	Women's Centers	1971-1980, n.d.
b. 13, f. 16	Women's Center for Theologizing	1975–1976
b. 13, f. 17	Women's Theological Coalition	1974-1980
b. 14, f. 1	Women's Theological Center	n.d.
b. 14, f. 2	Women's Art Alliance	1972-1981, n.d.
b. 14, f. 3	World Council of Churches: Participation of Women	1971–1975, n.d.
b. 14, f. 4	Yale University "She"	1971–1974
b. 14, f. 5	Yale Undergraduate Women's Caucus Freshwomen's Booklet	1975–1976
b. 14, f. 6	YMCA	1980
b. 14, f. 7	Miscellaneous correspondence	1973-1980
Ne	wsletters	
b. 14 , f. 8	The Divinity Dial (Yale Divinity School)	1972–1994
b. 14, f. 9	Yale Women Action Committee Newsletter	n.d.
b. 14, f. 9 b. 14, f. 10	Yale Women Action Committee Newsletter Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate	n.d. 1975–1980
b. 14, f. 10	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate	1975-1980
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center	1975–1980 1975
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d.
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d.
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d.
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15 b. 14, f. 16	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter Genesis III	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d. 1973–1980 1971–1975
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15 b. 14, f. 16 b. 14, f. 17	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter Genesis III The Spokeswoman	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d. 1973–1980 1971–1975
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15 b. 14, f. 16 b. 14, f. 17 b. 14, f. 18	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter Genesis III The Spokeswoman No Comment	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d. 1973–1980 1971–1975 1971–1974 1973–1974, n.d.
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15 b. 14, f. 16 b. 14, f. 17 b. 14, f. 18 b. 14, f. 19	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter Genesis III The Spokeswoman No Comment Kyodan Newsletter Thousand Church of Christ in Japan	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d. 1973–1980 1971–1975 1971–1974 1973–1974, n.d. 1975
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15 b. 14, f. 16 b. 14, f. 17 b. 14, f. 18 b. 14, f. 19 b. 14, f. 20	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter Genesis III The Spokeswoman No Comment Kyodan Newsletter Thousand Church of Christ in Japan The New Deborah	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d. 1973–1980 1971–1975 1971–1974 1973–1974, n.d. 1975 1974–1976
b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13 b. 14, f. 14 b. 14, f. 15 b. 14, f. 16 b. 14, f. 17 b. 14, f. 18 b. 14, f. 19 b. 14, f. 20 b. 15, f. 1	Graduate Theological Union Office of Women's Affairs Graduate Drew Theological Women's Center Seminary Quarter at Grailville Duke Divinity School Women's Center Harvard Divinity Bulletin Women's Campus Ministry Newsleter Genesis III The Spokeswoman No Comment Kyodan Newsletter Thousand Church of Christ in Japan The New Deborah CROW Newsletter (Center for Research on Women)	1975–1980 1975 1975–1976 1979–1980, n.d. 1973–1976, n.d. 1973–1980 1971–1975 1971–1974 1973–1974, n.d. 1975 1974–1976 1975

Newsletters (continued)

b. 15 , f. 4	The Source Newsletter (Coalition on Women & Religion)	1980
b. 15, f. 5	CARSA News (Committee for Abortion Rights and Against Sterilization Abuse)	1980-1981
b. 15, f. 6	Social Justice	1980
b. 15, f. 7	Labor Unity	1979–1980, n.d.
b. 15, f. 8	Response: To Violence and Sexual Abuse in the Family	1979-1980
b. 15, f. 9	The Battered Women's Advocacy Handbook	1979-1980
b. 15, f. 10	Marie Fortune: Working Together to Prevent Sexual and Domestic Violence	1984-1990
b. 15, f. 11	Catalyst	1980
b. 15, f. 12	The Flame	1979-1980
b. 15, f. 13	Other newsletters	1980-1982
Mag	gazines and newspapers	
b. 15, f. 14	Aurora	1979–1981
b. 15, f. 15	Aurora	1983-1989
b. 15, f. 16	Reflection (YDS publication, selected issues)	1972-1991
b. 15, f. 17	Reflections (YDS publication, selected issues)	1990-1991
b. 15, f. 18	Miscellaneous magazine clippings	1972-1982
b. 15, f. 19	Miscellaneous issues of magazines	1971-1980
b. 16	Ms. magazine	1972 August - 1973 April
b. 17	Ms. magazine	1973 May - 1974 March
b. 18	Ms. magazine	1974 April - 1975 January
b. 19	Ms. magazine	1975 February - 1975 December
b. 20	Ms. magazine	1976 January - August, October - November; 1977 March, May, July
b. 21	Ms. magazine	1977 August - November; 1978 January-August, October, December

Magazines and newspapers (continued)

b. 22	Ms. magazine	1982 January, February, April, September, October; 1988 September
b. 22	Ms. magazine Special Editions	1990-1991
b. 23	Ms. magazine Special Editions	1991–1992
b. 23	The Second Wave: A Magazine on the New Feminism (Abortion The Right to Choose)	n.d.
b. 23	How Can You Tell If You're Really in Love	1980
b. 23	On the Issues (Choices: Women's Medical Center, Inc.)	Vol. V
b. 23	On the Issues (Choices: Women's Medical Center, Inc.)	Vol. VI
b. 23	On the Issues (Choices: Women's Medical Center, Inc.)	Vol. VII
b. 23	Playboy: Entertainment for Men	1979 September
b. 23	Playboy: Entertainment for Men	1980 September
b. 24, f. 1	The New Yale: Special Women's Issue	1972
b. 24, f. 2	Newspaper clippings re. Women in China / Women Clergy	1971–1976
b. 24, f. 3	Miscellaneous newspaper clippings (copies)	1972-1992
Jou	rnals and publications	
Jou b. 24, f. 4	rnals and publications Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16	1971 October
		1971 October 1974 February
b. 24, f. 4	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16	
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1	1974 February
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah	1974 February 1979–1990
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d.
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 25	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power Logos re: Woman's Subordination, Asian Perspective	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990 1981 December
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 25 b. 25	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power Logos re: Woman's Subordination, Asian Perspective Logos re: Free Trade Zone (Reprint)	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990 1981 December 1980 April
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 25 b. 25	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power Logos re: Woman's Subordination, Asian Perspective Logos re: Free Trade Zone (Reprint) Logos re: God, Woman and the Bible	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990 1981 December 1980 April 1983 October
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power Logos re: Woman's Subordination, Asian Perspective Logos re: Free Trade Zone (Reprint) Logos re: God, Woman and the Bible Logos re: Woman Against Militarization, Racism, Violence	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990 1981 December 1980 April 1983 October 1988 March
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power Logos re: Woman's Subordination, Asian Perspective Logos re: Free Trade Zone (Reprint) Logos re: God, Woman and the Bible Logos re: Woman Against Militarization, Racism, Violence Logos re: The Migrant House Maid	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990 1981 December 1980 April 1983 October 1988 March 1989 August
b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 4 b. 24, f. 5 b. 24, f. 6 b. 24, f. 7 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25 b. 25	Christianity and Crisis: A Christian Journal of Opinion, Vol. XXXI No. 16 Christianity and Crisis: Women Theologizing, Vol. 34, No. 1 Daughters of Sarah Women: A Journal of Liberation Woman of Power Logos re: Woman's Subordination, Asian Perspective Logos re: Free Trade Zone (Reprint) Logos re: God, Woman and the Bible Logos re: Woman Against Militarization, Racism, Violence Logos re: The Migrant House Maid Gender & Society Volume 1, Number 3	1974 February 1979–1990 1969-1971, n.d. 1987–1990 1981 December 1980 April 1983 October 1988 March 1989 August 1987 September

Journals and publications (continued)

b. 25	Gender & Society Volume 5, Number 1	1991 March
b. 25	Gender & Society Volume 5, Number 2	1991 June
b. 26	Quest: A Feminist Quarterlyre: Leadership Vol. II, No. 4	Spring, 1976
b. 26	Quest: A Feminist Quarterlyre: Communication and Control Vol. III, No. 2	Fall, 1976
b. 26	Quest: A Feminist Quarterlyre: Kaleidoscope Vol. III, No. 1	Summer 1976
b. 26	The Legal Rights of Lesbians and Gays Parts 1 and 2 (Connecticut Women's Education and Legal Fund)	1985, 1986
b. 26	The Working Woman in Israel	1975
b. 26	Gossip: A Journal of Lesbian Feminist Ethics (Number 3)	1986
b. 26	Sinister Wisdom: With An Emphasis on Lesbian Theory (Number 37)	1989
b. 26	"Woman's Rightful Place": Women in the United Methodist History	1980
b. 26	Because We Are One People: Songs for Worship	1974
b. 26	Feminism is Relevant Part 1: History, Politics & Economics	n.d.
b. 26	Joy in Singing: The Hymns of Jane Parker Huber	1983
b. 26	Encountering God: Twelve Worship Programs for the Program of the Year 1987-1988	1988
b. 26	The Exploitation of Women on the Plantations: Tamil Women Workers on Tea Plantations	1984
b. 26	Church and Society	SepOct. 1972
b. 26	Consultation of European Christian Women: The Subunit on Women in Church and Society of the World Council of Churches	1978
b. 26	Witches, Midwives, and Nurses: A History of Women Healers	1973
b. 27, f. 1	Ecumenical Decades 1988-1998: Churches in Solidarity with Women	1998
b. 27, f. 2	ANIMA: An Experimental Journal	Vol.1 No. 2 1975
R	esources related to church denominations	
	Denominational resources	
b. 27, f. 3	History and Status of Women in the Church	1958–1971, n.d.
b. 27, f. 4	Women and the Church	1973-1976, n.d.
b. 27 , f. 5	American Baptist	1975–1980
b. 27, f. 6	American Lutheran Church	1974-1980, n.d.
b. 27, f. 7	Catholic Church	1980, n.d.
b. 27, f. 8	Catholic Priesthood	1979-1986, n.d.

Resources related to church denominations > Denominational resources (continued)

b. 27, f. 9	Disciples of Christ	n.d.
b. 27, f. 10	Evangelical	1980, n.d.
b. 27, f. 11	Episcopal Priesthood	1974-1980
b. 27, f. 12	Lutheran Church in America	1979-1980, n.d.
b. 27, f. 13	Presbyterian Church, U.S.	1980
b. 27, f. 14	Protestant Episcopal	1974
b. 27, f. 15	United Church of Christ	1972–1990
b. 28, f. 1	United Presbyterian, USA	1970-1980
b. 28, f. 2	United Presbyterian, USA	1970-1980
b. 28, f. 3	Women in the Church Methodist Church	1970-1980
Stu	dent denominational information	
b. 28, f. 4	Alumni questionnaire: Baptist American Northern & Southern	n.d.
b. 28, f. 5	Alumni questionnaire: Catholic	n.d.
b. 28, f. 6	Alumni questionnaire: Charismatic	n.d.
b. 28, f. 7	Alumni questionnaire: Disciples of Christ	n.d.
b. 28, f. 8	Alumni questionnaire: Episcopal	n.d.
b. 28, f. 9	Alumni questionnaire: Jewish Students	n.d.
b. 28, f. 10	Alumni questionnaire: Lutheran ALC, LCA	n.d.
b. 28, f. 11	Alumni questionnaire: Methodist	n.d.
b. 28, f. 12	Alumni questionnaire: Presbyterian	1979, n.d.
b. 28, f. 13	Alumni questionnaire: Society of Friends, Quaker	n.d.
b. 28, f. 14	Alumni questionnaire: Unitarian	n.d.
b. 28, f. 15	Alumni questionnaire: United Church of Christ	n.d.
b. 28, f. 16	Alumni questionnaire: Unaffiliated	n.d.
b. 28, f. 17	Alumni questionnaire: other students	n.d.

Series V: Audio-Visual Material

b. 28, f. 18	Photographs: portraits	n.d.
b. 28, f. 19	Photographs: groups, events - including women in class of 1940 and scenes from Interseminary Conference of 1977	1940, 1977
b. 28, f. 20	Photographs: events	n.d.
b. 29, f. 1	Photographs: events	n.d.
b. 29, f. 2	Photographs: faculty	1974
b. 29, f. 3	Postcard and label	1991, n.d.
b. 29, f. 4	Filmstrips	n.d.
b. 29, f. 5	Filmstrips	n.d.
b. 29, f. 6	Women's Center album: photographs and flyers	1987–1988
b. 29, f. 7	Women's Center album: photographs and flyers	1987–1988
b. 29, f. 8	Women's Center album: photographs and flyers	1987–1991
b. 30	Breaking the Sound Barrier (videos)	n.d.
b. 30	Vagina Monologue Part 1 & 2 (audiocassette tapes)	2006
b. 30	Women's Interseminary Conference (audiotape reel)	1973

Series VI: Memorabilia

b. 30 YDS Women's Reunion pin n.d.

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Women's rights

Corporate Body

Yale University. Divinity School